Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

To: Dr. Al Lewis, Superintendent of Schools
From: Craig Stephenson, Assistant Superintendent
Date: September 15,2025

Re: Action Memo
September 17, 2025

We are seeking Board approval to purchase PowerSchool add-on platforms that will
strengthen our ability to organize student data into actionable formats. These tools will
enhance our capacity to analyze trends at the district, school, and classroom levels,
while also supporting the monitoring of individual student progress and the connection
of students to appropriate interventions. Collectively, they will advance our efforts to
build and sustain a multi-tiered system of supports (MTSS) to meet the needs of all
learners.

Proposed Platforms:

e Analytics & Insights MTSS: An MTSS solution embedded in PowerSchool’s
Analytics & Insights framework. It enables educators to identify student needs,
plan and monitor interventions, and track progress through centralized data.

e Student Analytics: A dashboard reporting tool that aggregates data such as
attendance, behavior, academics, and demographics, providing leaders with
visibility into trends and risk factors.

e Performance Matters: An assessment and reporting platform for administering
classroom and district assessments, analyzing results, and generating actionable
reports to guide instruction.

Implementation and Training:

In addition to annual subscriptions, costs include initial implementation and training.
Training will be provided to both administrative and instructional staff to ensure
effective use.

Cost (Year One Funded Through Title 1):
¢ Year One: $35,894.38
e Three-Year Total: $89,328.59
Quote attached.



